
Sheth, Gary

From: Jeffrey.Allmon@pinnaclewest.com
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 1:11 PM
To: Minor, Dustin
Cc: Neal.Brown@aps.com; KMcGrath@hunton.com
Subject: RE: Question

Hi Dustin,

14.3 MGD is the accurate figure, not 24.5 MGD. The reason for the discrepancy between the two figures concerns, not
the capacity of our pumps, but how often we actually run them. If APS withdrew water from the San Juan River 24-
hours a day, 7-days a week, we would withdraw 24.5 MGD. This represents the maximum pumping capacity at the Four
Corners San Juan River pump station. In reality, though, we do not run the pumps all the time. Instead, for operational
needs and to address regulatory requirements (e.g., the RPMs in the 2015 BioOp), the pumps are only run part of the.
time. When you factor in the time when the pumps are not running, APS withdraws water from the San Juan River at an
actual rate of 14.3 MGD.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this or would like to discuss further. Thanks very much.

Best,
Jeff

Jeffrey Allmon
Senior Attorney, Environmental & Natural Resources
Pinnacle West Capital Corporation II APS
400 N. 5th Street, MS 8695, Phoenix, AZ 85004
Office: 602.250.4799 II Mobile: 623.202.4200
jeffrey.allmon@pinnaclewest.com

From: Minor, Dustin <Minor.Dustin@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 11:31 AM
To: Alimon, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.AIlmon@pinnaclewest.com>
Subject: Question

***CAUTION*** ***CAUTION*** ***CAU

This e-mail is from an EXTERNAL address (Minor.Dustin@epa.gov). DO NOT click on links or open attachment:
sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it to the APS Cyber D~
ACDC@ apsc. corn.

Jeff,

I have a question about a discrepancy we just caught between the Fact Sheet we put out for public comment and APS’s
comments on the proposed permit.

Our Fact Sheet says on page 2, that APS “draws water from the San Juan River at an average rate of 24.5 MGD.”

APS’s comments say on page 1, that APS “withdraws an average of 14.3 MGD.

Can you please clarify how much APS withdraws on average?
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Thank you.
Dusty Minor

(415)972-3888

NOTICE

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary
information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original and
any copy or printout. Unintended recipients are prohibited from making any other use of this e-mail. Although
we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail, we accept no liability for
any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments, or for any delay or errors or omissions in
the contents which result from e-mail transmission.


